
                         August 26, 1997

                    MEMORANDUM TO:      L. Joseph Callan  
                                        Executive Director for Operations

                    FROM:               John C. Hoyle, Secretary   /s/

                    SUBJECT:            STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-97-164 - S
HIPMENT
                    OF DECOMMISSIONED REACTOR VESSEL, CONTAINING
                    IRRADIATED INTERNALS, FROM THE TROJAN NUCLEAR
                    PLANT TO HANFORD NUCLEAR RESERVATION,
                    RICHLAND, WASHINGTON

The Commission has approved the staff's approach to review the
shipment of the decommissioned reactor vessel from the Trojan
Nuclear Power Plant to the disposal site at the Hanford Nuclear
Reservation.

                    cc:                 Chairman Jackson
                                        Commissioner Dicus 
                                        Commissioner Diaz 
                                        Commissioner McGaffigan 
                                        OGC
                                        CIO
                                        CFO
                                        OCA
                                        OIG
                                        Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACN
W, ASLBP
                    (via E-Mail)
                                        PDR
                                        DCS


